
BA-657 
Windswept Gardens 
10423 Reisterstown Road 
(east side, 0.2 mile SE of 
Old Owings Mills Station) 
Owings Mills 

before 1857 

This is apparently the Charles Painter House of the 1877 atlas, which was 

the dwelling of a farm once called Five Oaks. It was also called Dr. Campbell's 

house. It was shown as W.H. Campbell's on the 1915 Bromley atlas. 

A large, 2 1 /2-story Victorian house, its facade of small fieldstone blocks 

was probably added in recent times. Shingles still show at the south end of the 

main block. There is a rectangular louvered vent in the cross gable of the gable 

roof. The ends of the roof have interior chimneys covered by brick arches. The 

house has a screened front porch, and a frame wing on the south end. It is in 

fair condition, but is intruded upon by shopping centers and excavations to the 

south and west. The owner is listed as Harry B. Landay. 


